MIAMI-DAD!

Memorandum

Date: December 10, 2019 ICI
Supplement to
To: Honorable Chairwoman Audrey M. Edmonso Agenda Item No. 1G2
and Members, Board of -!1?5'/,/* ommis s
From: Carios A. Gimenez ! = 72 4 P
Mayor -l

Subject:  Fiscal Impact Statement for Ordinante Relating to Vacation Rentals

The proposed ordinance will not have a fiscal impact to Miami-Dade County as implementation will not
require additional staffing resources and any enforcement of the ordinance would be absorbed as part of
ongoing monitoring.
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